THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21 Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5%) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

October 2, 2024

Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners’ Court
County Courthouse
Galveston, Texas

Re: ITB #B231032, California Avenue Improvement Project (FM 517 to 20" St)
Contract #CM23455

Gentlemen,

On November 2, 2023, bids were opened for ITB #B231032, California Avenue Improvement Project (FM 517 to 20% St).
Eleven (11) bids were received from the following companies:

e Conrad Construction Company Ltd. Houston, TX
e  Mar-Con Services, LLC Pasadena, TX
e  Carter Construction, LLC Baytown, TX
e Precise Services, Inc. Porter, TX

¢ IiCONGC,LLV Houston, TX
e Tandem services, LLC Kemah, TX

e Hassell Construction Group Houston, TX
e Cracon Inc. dba Statewide Services Houston, TX
¢ Aranda Brothers Construction Houston, TX
e  Harper Brothers Construction Houston, TX
e Lucas Construction Company League City, TX

It is requested by the County Engineer to cancel and re-solicit for this project.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submiﬁecC,/

, CPPO, CPPB

Purchasing Ageht
County of Galveston



Dickey, Tammy

From: Shannon, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 9:16 AM

To: Dickey, Tammy

Subject: RE: ITB B231032 California Avenue Improvement
Tammy,

Please cancel the award and authorize re-bid of the California Ave project in the City of Dickinson.
Bids came in higher than the budget.

The project is being redesigned and will be re-bid.

Michael

Michael C. Shannon, PE, CFM
County Engineer

Galveston County

722 Moody Avenue, 1* Floor
Galveston, TX 77550
409-770-5453

From: Dickey, Tammy <Tammy.Dickey@co.galveston.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:51 AM

To: Shannon, Michael <Michael.Shannon@co.galveston.tx.us>
Subject: ITB B231032 California Avenue Improvement

Mr. Shannon,

We spoke a week or so ago regarding the above mentioned bid and you said it needed to be canceled. Can you
send me an email requesting the court to cancel this bid so I can put it on the next agenda?

Thank you,

Tammy Dickey

Administrative Assistant/P-card Administrator
Galveston County Purchasing Department
722 Moody, 5" Floor

Galveston, TX 77550

Office: 409.770.5373

Email: tammy.dickey(@co.galveston.tx. us




